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Diamond Williams 

From: Maggie Moody [mmoody@mccallmoodylaw.com] 
Sent: Monday, March 28,2011 3:36 PM 

To: Filings@psc.state.fl. us 

Subject: Docket No. 100104-WU Notice of Appearance 

Attachments: 03-28-1 1 PSC Not. of Appearance.pdf 

Please find attached our Notice of Appearance in In re: Application for increase in water rates in Franklin 
County by Water Management Services, Inc. Docket No. 100104-WU filed on behalf of Water 
Management Services, lnc. (WMSI). The attached document contains 2 pages and notices the 
appearance of the undersigned attorney as counsel of record for WMSI. 

The signatory block below contains the requisite information for the undersigned who is  the person 
responsible for this electronic filing. 

Enjoy this day, 

M W  
Maggie McCall Moody 

MccowI.rkxydyLOWRWfl 
Protectmg Farnilres and'fottunes 

mccallmoodylaw corn 

2940 Kerry Forest Parkway 
Suite 103- 
Tallahassee, FL 32309 
850/656-7753 
Fax: 866/675-3869 
mmoodv@rnccallmoodvlaw.com 

Client confidentiality: If this is a communication to a third party and our client is also a recipient it is 
intended that this opening of attorney client privilege be strictly limited to the contents of this 
communication. 

Tax Advice Disclosure: To ensure compliance with requirements imposed by the IRS under Circular 230, 
we inform you that any U.S. federal tax advice contained in this communication (including any 
attachments), unless otherwise specifically stated, was not intended or written to be used, and cannot be 
used, for the purpose of (1) avoiding penalties under the Internal Revenue Code or (2) promoting, 
marketing or recommending to another party any matters addressed herein. 

The information contained in this transmission may contain privileged and confidential information. It is 9 g 
hereby notified that any review, dissemination, distribution or duplication of this communication is strictly 
prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender by reply email and destroy all 
copies of the original message. 
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intended only for the use of the person named above. If you are not the intended recipient, you are - 
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BEFORE THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

In re: Application for increase in water rates in 
Franklin County by Water Management 
Services, Inc. 

DOCKET NO. 100104-WU 

NOTICE OF APPEARANCE 

Now comes Maggie McCdl Moody and hereby files this appearance as attorney of record for 

Water Management Services, Inc. (WMSI). WMSI retained Maggie McCall Moody, and consents to 

Maggie McCall Moody’s appearance as attorney of record in this cause. 

CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE 

I certify that a copy of the Notice of Appearance has been h i s h e d  to the following persons 

byU.S. MailonMarch&Oll. 

J.R. Kelly, Public Counsel and Joseph A. McGlothlin 
Office of Public Counsel 
c/o The Florida Legislature 
11 1 W. Madison Street, Room 812 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-1400 
On behalf of the Citizens of the State of Florida (OPC) 

Ralph R. Jaeger and Erik Sayler 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 
On behalf of the Florida Public Service Commission (Staff) 

Curt Kiser and Mary Anne Helton 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 



Florida Bar No. 760500 
2940 Keny Forest Parkway, Suite 103 
Tallahassee, Florida 32309 
Tel. (850) 656-7753 

E-Mail: mmoody@mccallmoodylaw.com 
Attorney for WMSI 

Fax (866) 675-3869 

Consented to: 

s/Gene D. Brown, President 
Water Management Services, Inc. (WMSI) 


